
From: Hilty, Michael
To: Ernst, Joe; Gleissner, Philip; Kelly, Logan; Oliszewski, Alex
Cc: Nagar, Ila; Soland, Birgitte; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel; Neff, Jennifer
Subject: Slavic and Theatre 3711
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:06:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

Good morning,
 

On Thursday, April 25th, the Themes II Subcommittee of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a
new GEN Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World and High-Impact Practice: Research &
Creative Inquiry request for Slavic/Theatre 3711. Please see below for the Subcommittee’s feedback:
 
GEN Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World
I am pleased to report that the Subcommittee has unanimously approved the request.
 
High-Impact Practice: Research & Creative Inquiry
I am pleased to report that the Subcommittee has unanimously approved the request with two
contingencies:

Contingency: The reviewing faculty would like to see additional explanation for students, in
the course syllabus, about what makes this experience a four-credit hour, high-impact
experience. While they understand (from page 4 of the syllabus) that the course will meet for
the appropriate amount of contact hours, they ask that additional information be provided
that clearly explains to students how they will have a high-impact experience. They ask that
some of the very descriptive information from the High-Impact Practice: Research & Creative
Inquiry form be added into the syllabus. 
Contingency: The reviewing faculty ask that a cover letter be submitted that addresses all
changes made as a result of their feedback.

I will return both Slavic and Theatre 3711 to the departmental queues via curriculum.osu.edu in
order to address the Subcommittee’s feedback.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Birgitte Søland, faculty Chair
of the Theme Advisory Group: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World, Ila Nagar, faculty Chair of the
Themes II Subcommittee, or me.
 
All my best,
Michael

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator
ASC Staff Advisory Council, Awards Chair
ASC Staff Advisory Council, Chair-Elect
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Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.
-BLACK LIVES MATTER-
STOP AAPI HATE
DACA/undocumented ally

      
I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the
Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the
university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian
Removal Act of 1830. I  honor the resiliency of these tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and
continues to affect the Indigenous peoples of this land.
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